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From: Janet Merikanto [Janet-Merikanto@smbh.comj]
Sent:  Wednesday, October 20, 2010 10:29 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

REPORT OF ADDRESS CHANGE:

Effective November 1, 2010 HEART SPECIALISTS OF SARASOTA, PL, (TIN 650983923)
will be closing their primary office location at 1852 Hillview Street, Suite 308, Sarasota,
Florida, 34239 and opening their new primary office location at 1950 Arlington Street, Suite
400, Sarasota Florida, 34239-3507. Our Tax ID #, main phone # and main fax # will all remain
the same.

As of November 1, 2010 the following will be the correct information:
HEART SPECIALISTS OF SARASOTA, PL (TIN - 650983923) (NPI -
1205887809)
ADDRESS: 1950 Arlington Street, Suite 400

Sarasota, Florida 34239-3507
PHONE: (941) 917-4250
FAX: (941) 917-4257

CONTACT INFORMATION: Christine Archambault, Business Office Manager; Dr. David
Schreibman or Dr. David Yamada, Managing Physician Partners

(Business Office Managers email address is: Chris-Archambault@smh.com. After November 1, 2010,
new email address will be carchambault@heartspecialistscfsarasota.com)
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